

Memo

TO:


Morley Young 
CC:


Financial Services - Victoria Worsfold, Michele Rogers



Billy Zahid procurement@guildford.gov.uk
FROM:
Daniel Desmidt 
MY REF: 
009378
DATE:

14 June 2023


The following details of and extracts from the contract completed in this matter are given for your information and attention:-

Contract Title: Whole House JCT Measured Term Contract under ProcurePublic Framework Agreement.
Contractor's name and address: Seville Developments Limited, Unit 3 Old Station Yard, Watlington Road, Oxford, Oxfordshire OX4 6FE.
Date of Agreement:
13 June 2023
Works: Electrical, fire safety, windows, roofs, kitchens and bathrooms, general building safety works, any one or multi-workstreams. 
Consideration: Approx. £3,000,000.00 per annum, £15,000,000.00 over the potential 5-year term.
Date of Commencement: 1 June 2023     


Date for Completion: 31 May 2026 with the option for the Council to extend by two further periods of 1 year each.  
The original contract will be stored in the Council’s strong room for safekeeping.  Please contact me if you require any further advice on the contract.
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